Sent: 2/03/2020 12:58:09 PM
Subject: Online Submission

02/03/2020

MR RICHARD MCINTYRE
4 MACPHERSON ST
WARRIEWOOD NSW 2102
lemac@bigpond.com

RE: DA2019/0887 - 2 Macpherson Street WARRIEWOOD NSW 2102

| own the neighbouring property to the west.

| have viewed the development application and found a problem with their sewerage servicing
proposal for the development.

On their Services & Utilities Co-ordination Plan (drawing No. C070) it shows Meriton's sewer
servicing pipe running into and through my property.

It should be noted that no permission has been granted by me for this and is very unlikely to be
given!

Yours faithfully,
Richard Mclntyre.



